WO0-238 c. 1870
Davidson Farm
Bishopville vicinity
private

Standing on the north side of Bishopville within a few hundred feet of
the Maryland-Delaware boundary line is this two-and-a-half story frame
farmhouse that is designated on the 1877 Worcester County atlas under the
ownership of Dr. T. A. J. Holloway, a physician who resided in Bishopville
but also owned one thousand acres in northern Worcester County during the
late nineteenth century. 1In fact a large section of Dr. Holloway's land was
subdivided on the north edge of Bishopville and designated as "Holloway's
Addition" on the 1877 town map. After Dr. Holloway's death in 1898, the
farm was later owned by members of the Morris family. The center hall,

ell-shaped dwelling retains much of its period details including bracketed

eaves and a Victorian turned post porch with spindle brackets.
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Survey No. WO0-238

istori Magi No. 2402385535
Maryland Historical Trust gi No

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _ yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common DAVIDSON FARM

2. Location

street & number West side of MD Route 367 ____not for publication
city, town Bishopville _X vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Worcester
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—__district —_ public _X__occupied _X agriculture —___ museum
—x_ building(s) _x_private — unoccupied ___ commercial —_park
—__ structure — both ____work in progress ___ educational x__ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible —entertainment religious
___ object ____in process X __yes: restricted ____government scientific
being considered —__ yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
xnot applicable _  po ____ military ____other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mr. Richard Davidson
street & number Rt | Box 114A telephone no.: 301-352-5704
city, town Bishopville state and zip code MD 21813

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Worcester County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Worcester County Courthouse folio
city, town Snow Hill state MD 21863

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title

date ___federal ___ state __county ___ Jocal

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. W0-238

Condition Check one Check one

—_excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site

x good —__ruins _x_ altered . moved date of move
—— tfair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Davidson farm is located on the west side of MD 367 just north of
Bishopville, Worcester County, Maryland. The two-and-a-half story, five-bay
frame house faces east with the principal gable oriented on a north/south
axis.

Built around 1870, the center hall frame house is supported by a
stretcher bond brick foundation, and it is sheathed with wood shingles. The
medium sloped hip roof is covered with red asphalt shingles. Extending
westward is a service ell, and standing behind the house is large gambrel
roofed barn. To the north are chicken houses.

The east (main) elevation is a symmetrical five-bay facade with a
center entrance and flanking single-pane sash windows. The glazed front
door is framed by three-light sidelights, and it is topped by a four-light
transom. The windows are framed by louvered shutters. Stretching across at
the base of the roof is a bracketed cornice, and centered on the east slope
of the roof is a cross gable also trimmed with brackets. The tympanum is
pierced by a small two-over-two arched window.

The north gable end is marked by pairs of single-pane sash windows on
each floor with louvered shutters to each side. Brackets continue around to
highlight the cornice. The south wall is an asymmetrical three-bay elevation
with a centralized side entrance sheltered by a hip roof . Turned posts, a
turned baluster handrail, and spindle brackets distinguish the porch. Between
the first and second bay from the east a block stove stack rises against the
exterior wall. The first and second floors are lighted by single-pane sash
windows which retain louvered shutters, and brackets detail the cornice.

The west inside corner of the ell-shaped house is partially filled by a
shed roofed section that is lighted by a combination of single-pane and
modern single-pane sash windows.

The interior was not seen.



8- Significance Survey No. W0-238

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
—_1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic - conservation — law — science
-1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___econhomics —_literature — sculpture
- 1600-1699 X _ architecture ____education —_military — sogcial/
—  1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering —_music humanitarian
x- 1800-1899 ____ commerce —__exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ ____communications —__ industry —__politics/government ___ transportation
____invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B XC _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _6G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state Xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Davidson farm, located on the north side of Bishopville,is a
distinctive two-and-a-half story bracketed frame farmhouse with a broad five-
bay elevation. The center hall dwelling is an ell-shaped structure that
despite the removal of the period front porch retains much of its period
character. The side porch with its turned posts and spindle brackets has
survived undisturbed.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

Standing on the north side of Bishopville within a few hundred feet of
the Maryland-Delaware boundary line is this two-and-a-half story frame
farmhouse that is designated on the 1877 Worcester County atlas under the
ownership of Dr. T.A.J. Holloway, a physican who resided in Bishopville but
also owned one thousand acres in northern Worcester County during the late
nineteenth century. In fact a large section of Dr. Holloway's land was
subdivided on the north end of Bishopville and designated as Holloway's
Addition. Dr. Holloway died in 1898, and the property was later owned by
members of the Morris family.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. WO-238

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart Architectural Historian

organization Worcester County date 6/8/88
street & number Worcester County Courthouse telephone 301-632-1194
city or town Snow Hill state MD 21863

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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